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Chennai Finance

From: Shruti Shroff
Sent: 15 May 2024 11:06
To: Chennai Finance
Subject: Re: Parking expenses for the month of Apr’24 and May’24.

Ok to process 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
Shruti Shroff 
 
Senior Manager-Finance 
TFS Kolkata 

From: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 11:00 AM 
To: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Parking expenses for the month of Apr’24 and May’24.  
  
  
  
Dear mam, 
  
PFA of Parking expenses for the month of Apr’24 and May’24. 
  
Kindly check and approve for further process. 
  
As dscussed with vijay sir,  Number of vehicles for parking has increased. 
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Vendor name Invoice Number Invoice Date Taxable 
value   Taxes   

 Gross 
invoice 
value  

Nature 

MEENAMBAKKAM REALTY PVT LTD MR/24-25/55 02 May 2024 24153 4348 28501 Parking Exp PARKING CHARGES FOR THE MONTH OF APR'24
MEENAMBAKKAM REALTY PVT LTD MR/24-25/56 02 May 2024 27966 5034 33000 Parking Exp PARKING CHARGES FOR THE MONTH OF MAY'24

  
  
Regards, 
S. Aarthi. 

 
  
  
  


